
 

3010 Gaylord Parkway 

Suite 190 

Frisco, TX 75034 

TEL 972.377.7480  

FAX 972.377.8380 

www.GarverUSA.com 

  

 

Page 1 of 2 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
Date:   September 20th, 2022 

Project Name:  Runway 36 Extension 

Owner:   McKinney National Airport 

TxDOT CSJ No.: 2018MCKNY 

Garver Project No.  21A11173 

 
This addendum shall be a part of the Plans, Contract Documents and Specifications to the same extent as 
though it were originally included therein, and it shall supersede anything contained in the Plans, Contract 
Documents, and Specifications with which it might conflict.  This addendum, including all attachments, shall 
become part of the Contract and all provisions of the Contract shall apply thereto, with exception of the 
items listed under “Other Project Information” at the end of this Addendum No. 2, which are supplements 
provided for the Contractor’s convenience. The time provided for completion of the Contract has not been 
changed as noted in this addendum. Acknowledgement of receipt of this Addendum must be provided on 
TxDOT Bid Form page 7 of 8 included in the Contract Documents. 
 
Additional Questions Asked After September 13th: 
Other Project Information 
 

1. Will you be releasing a revised excel bid form? You must use the electronic TxDOT Bid form.  
a. TxDOT bid forms are published in the following location and you must use Adobe Acrobat to 

edit them. https://www.dot.state.tx.us/AVN/avninfo/proposal/construct/index.htm   
 

2. Per your write up on the grooving are you changing it to 7400 CY or will it remain SY?  
a. Addendum No. 1 stated in Item A that the bid form would have grooving updated with the 

incorrect units. The TxDOT bid form in Addendum No. 1 showed the correct units and 
quantity for grooving of 7,400 SY.  

 
3. The question was asked for the anticipated start date of the project construction in which your 

response was November 2022, how will you handle any shutdowns due to Holidays, supply chain 
issues due to holidays?  
a. Per Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes, question ‘j’, construction may begin as early as November 

2022. Contract time is in calendar days which include holidays. Contract time has been 
extended in Addendum No. 1 to a total of 210 Calendar Days.  

 
4. Would NTP be issued for January 5th to avoid holiday issues as well as help with procurement 

times?  
a. TxDOT will issue an NTP as soon as possible. 

  
5. MALS Service road on CJ-103 does not specify reinforcement does that mean it was an oversite 

and needs reinforcement or is there no reinforcement at all and no dowels, dowel baskets please 
clarify?  
a. No dowel baskets, no dowels, and no reinforcement is needed for the MALS road as 

indicated in the detail and plan.  
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6. The new Days do not seem to reflect what is in the revised plans specifically for phase 1 GC-100 
shows 2 days each phase however on the revised sheet GC-101 it shows a new phase 1A with 
an additional 2 days. Is there an additional phase 1 A or is this an error?  
a. Phase 1A and 3A is the area west of the barricade on Taxiway B5 (E) and can only be done 

on a bull back basis during the same weekend closure shown for Phase 1 and 3. Phase 1 is 
2 calendar days, Phase 2 is 206 calendar days and Phase 3 is 2 calendar days for a total of 
210 calendar days. 
 

7. Any HUB that we find and want to solicit to also needs to be Active under the CMBL status, 
correct? 
a. They just have to be “Active” in HUB.  Their CMBL status does not affect HUB Credit. 

 
8. Do temporary markings need to receive black outlines? 

a. The only markings that will not receive a black outline will be the Taxiway Closure X’s. All 
other marking will receive full application and black outlines as indicated in the plans.  
 

9. What bonding requirements are required of subcontractors? 
a. All contract bond requirements can be found within the TxDOT Aviation Construction 

Contract General Provisions found on the TxDOT Website: 
https://ftp.dot.state.tx.us/pub/txdot-
info/avn/construction_contract/general_provisions_0213.pdf  
 

10. Where can I obtain a bidders list? 
a. The bidders list for this project can be found on the TxDOT Aviation website at 

https://www.dot.state.tx.us/AVN/avninfo/bidlist/construct/ntb2018mckny00053bl.pdf  
 

11. Is pay item T-901-5.1 Seeding meant to be 36.5 Acres? 

a. Yes, the correct quantity and unit of measure for Seeding is 36.5 Acres. The intent is to 

seed any disturbed areas on this project.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
By:  
  
Sara Andrews, P.E.      
Project Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: None 
 
 

 

 

Digitally Signed 09/20/2022


